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Mr. Jack A. Cole
P. 0. Box 191
Farmington, New Mexico

Re; Jack A, Cole /J
Apache Flats #6, D-k=22N-LW

Dear Jack:

The 211,60 acres in the northwest quarter of Section 1 is greater

than 125% of a standard drill tract for the Pictured Cliffs s, éhgztfznz/
formations,

Therefore, we cannot issue the nonstandard proration unit order

in this office. Application should be made to our Santa Fe

office.

Approval must be secured prior to production of the well, (/;49£ZT;7CMﬂﬁ¢V>
If there are questions, please contact us,

Yours very truly,

T Lt il

A. R. Keno ick
Supervisor, District #3
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